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DATE: September 22, 2017 SS17-20
VIA E-MAIL

TO: Chief Student Services Officers
Student Success and Support Program Coordinators
Equity Program Coordinators
Student Health Services Program Directors

FROM: Rhonda Mohr
Interim Vice Chancellor, Student Services and Special Programs

SUBJECT: 2017-18 Hunger Free Campus Support Allocations

Background: Hunger Free Campuses: Current research indicates that community college students
across the country are experiencing moderate to high levels of food insecurity. In an effort to address
this issue, the California State Legislature approved $2.5 million dollars of one-time funding in the 2017-
18 State Budget for California Community Colleges willing to provide particular services that address the
food security of their students. In order to receive these funds and Pursuant to Senate Bill 85, Section
66027.8 (c) colleges must facilitate the activities listed below:

(1) Designating campus employees to help ensure that students have the information they need to
enroll in CalFresh.

(2) Hosting a food pantry or regular food distributions on campus. The campus may partner with a local
food bank or food pantry to support this activity.

Funding: The Hunger Free Campus funds are being distributed through standard apportionment
processes and the amount each college is eligible to receive is based on total student enroliment per
the final 2015-16 Recalculation FTES Report and is contingent on facilitating the activities identified
above.

Reporting: Colleges providing the services identified above will be required to submit a Mid-Year
Expenditure Report for the 2017-18 allocations in March 2018, and the Year-end Expenditure Report
in February 2019. Exact dates will be forthcoming.

For additional information about CalFresh enrollment support services or establishing campus-based
food pantries, please contact Colleen Ganley, Student Mental Health Specialist, at cganley@cccco.edu
or (916) 323-3865.



http://www.urban.org/sites/default/files/publication/92331/assessing_food_insecurity_on_campus_0.pdf
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billCompareClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB584
mailto:cganley@cccco.edu

2017-18 Hunger Free

District College Campus Allocation
Allan Hancock Allan Hancock College $ 18,157.00
Antelope Valley Antelope Valley College $ 24,809.00
Barstow Barstow College $ 5,406.00
Butte Butte College $ 23,564.00
Cabirillo Cabirillo College $ 20,168.00
Cerritos Cerritos College $ 38,202.00
Chabot-Las Positas Chabot College $ 22,473.00
Las Positas College $ 15,548.00
Chaffey Chaffey College $ 34,057.00
Citrus Citrus College $ 26,296.00
Coast Coastline Community College $ 13,664.00
Golden West College $ 20,909.00
Orange Coast College $ 38,835.00
Compton Compton College $ 12,851.00
Contra Costa Contra Costa College $ 11,309.00
Diablo Valley College $ 39,282.00
Los Medanos College $ 17,639.00
Copper Mountain Copper Mountain College $ 3,139.00
Desert College of the Desert $ 19,937.00
El Camino El Camino College $ 42,997.00
Feather River Feather River College $ 4,095.00
Foothill-De Anza De Anza College $ 40,312.00
Foothill College $ 26,986.00
Gavilan Gavilan College $ 10,284.00
Glendale Glendale Community College $ 31,570.00
Grossmont-Cuyamaca |Cuyamaca College $ 12,243.00
Grossmont College $ 29,056.00
Hartnell Hartnell College $ 15,496.00
Imperial Imperial Valley College $ 14,452.00
Kern Bakersfield College $ 31,494.00
Cerro Coso Community College | $ 6,320.00
Porterville College $ 6,427.00
Lake Tahoe Lake Tahoe Community College | $ 3,870.00
Lassen Lassen College $ 3,250.00
Long Beach Long Beach City College $ 40,805.00
Los Angeles East Los Angeles College $ 54,327.00
Los Angeles City College $ 29,304.00
Los Angeles Harbor College $ 15,327.00
Los Angeles Mission College $ 15,013.00
Los Angeles Pierce College $ 33,692.00
Los Angeles Southwest College | $ 12,178.00
Los Angeles Trade-Tech College | $ 28,714.00
Los Angeles Valley College $ 28,889.00




2017-18 Hunger Free

District College Campus Allocation
West Los Angeles College $ 17,208.00
Los Rios American River College $ 41,031.00
Cosumnes River College $ 19,142.00
Folsom Lake College $ 11,802.00
Sacramento City College $ 30,191.00
Marin College of Marin $ 8,274.00
Mendocino Mendocino College $ 5,611.00
Merced Merced College $ 19,628.00
Mira Costa MiraCosta College $ 24,845.00
Monterey Monterey Peninsula College $ 13,550.00
Mt. San Antonio Mt. San Antonio College $ 68,115.00
Mt. San Jacinto Mt. San Jacinto College $ 25,240.00
Napa Valley Napa Valley College $ 11,956.00
North Orange Cypress College $ 25,113.00
Fullerton College $ 40,828.00
School of Continuing Education $ 11,143.00
Ohlone Ohlone College $ 16,127.00
Palo Verde Palo Verde College $ 4,359.00
Palomar Palomar College $ 36,044.00
Pasadena Pasadena City College $ 53,133.00
Peralta Berkeley City College $ 10,435.00
College of Alameda $ 7,818.00
Laney College $ 17,254.00
Merritt College $ 9,261.00
Rancho Santiago Santa Ana College $ 43,996.00
Santiago Canyon College $ 18,324.00
Redwoods College of the Redwoods $ 8,194.00
Rio Hondo Rio Hondo College $ 27,450.00
Riverside Moreno Valley College $ 14,021.00
Norco College $ 14,286.00
Riverside City College $ 33,501.00
San Bernardino Crafton Hills College $ 10,278.00
San Bernardino Valley College $ 22,315.00
San Diego San Diego City College $ 32,996.00
San Diego Mesa College $ 40,648.00
San Diego Miramar College $ 20,362.00
San Francisco City College of San Francisco $ 48,903.00
San Joaquin Delta San Joaquin Delta College $ 34,783.00
San Jose-Evergreen |Evergreen Valley College $ 13,541.00
San Jose City College $ 12,241.00
San Luis Obispo Cuesta College $ 17,919.00
San Mateo Cafiada College $ 8,534.00
College of San Mateo $ 14,420.00




2017-18 Hunger Free

District College Campus Allocation
Skyline College $ 16,103.00
Santa Barbara Santa Barbara City College $ 33,290.00
Santa Clarita College of the Canyons $ 34,686.00
Santa Monica Santa Monica College $ 56,397.00
Sequoias College of the Sequoias $ 20,082.00
Shasta-Tehama-Trinity |Shasta College $ 13,269.00
Sierra Sierra College $ 32,257.00
Siskiyous College of the Siskiyous $ 6,254.00
Solano Solano Community College $ 17,732.00
Sonoma Santa Rosa Junior College $ 41,954.00
South Orange County |Irvine Valley College $ 20,072.00
Saddleback College $ 32,936.00
Southwestern Southwestern College $ 29,700.00
State Center Clovis Community College $ 9,359.00
Fresno City College $ 37,543.00
Reedley College $ 15,618.00
Ventura Moorpark College $ 24,242.00
Oxnard College $ 11,053.00
Ventura College $ 21,272.00
Victor Valley Victor Valley College $ 20,138.00
West Hills West Hills College Coalinga $ 4,343.00
West Hills College Lemoore $ 7,200.00
West Kern Taft College $ 5,546.00
West Valley-Mission  |Mission College $ 14,027.00
West Valley College $ 15,203.00
Yosemite Columbia College $ 4,022.00
Modesto College $ 31,262.00
Yuba Woodland Community College $ 4,376.00
Yuba College $ 11,898.00
Total 2017-18 Allocation $ 2,500,000
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